## CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

## MINUTES January 24, 2018

Central Hardin High School Mission Statement: The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

## 1. OPENING BUSINESS:

- **A. Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors:** Tim Isaacs, chairperson, called the Central Hardin High School SBDM council to order @ 4:02 PM. Members in attendance were Natalie Crimmins, Rebecca Rawlings, Joseph Espinoza, Samantha Dougherty, Brandon Mudd, Tara Graziano, and Emily Robbins. Members Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Tiffany Spratt, Sherry Powers, Heather Jones, and Erika Bouttier were absent
- **B. Agenda Approval:** Council reviewed the agenda for meeting. *ORDER 18-01* Rebecca Rawlings made a motion for the agenda to be approved. Natalie Crimmins seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **C. Minutes Approval:** Council reviewed the minutes from January 3, 2018. *ORDER 18-02-* Brandon Mudd made a motion for the minutes from the date mentioned above to be accepted as read. Samantha Dougherty seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- 2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT: None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET: None
- 5. **COMMITTEE REPORTS:** None
- **6. OLD BUSINESS: SBDM Council Requirements--**Tim Isaacs made mention that all members of council have not completed the SBDM requirements.
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
  - **A. PBIS Update:** Council reviewed the PBIS year-to-date information prepared by Tessa Jaggers, Assistant Principal.
  - B. Proposed Course Changes for 2018-19 School Year: Tim Isaacs discussed the proposed course changes for the next school year. There are no changes to the English classes. In the science department, a proposal was made to have dual-credit astronomy. The final approval would come from ECTC. Students would have an option of dual-credit or regular. Also in the science department, it was decided that dual-credit physics would be split into Physics I and Physics II each of these a two trimester course. There will not be a dual-credit AP Physics C at this time. The only change in the mathematics department would be adding College Readiness for Seniors (ACT Prep) taking the place of CCR Math. Social Studies will rotate in Psychology and Modern US History for Sociology and Holocaust. Health and PE will drop Zumba as a class. Fine Arts have extended to include Visual Arts. Students who choose to take full credit hours of Visual Arts courses are exempt from taking Theatre & Visual Arts Appreciation and Dance & Music Appreciation courses for their humanities credit requirement. In the Agriculture Department, a new course, Agricultural Employability Skills will be added. Agriculture Communications will rotate in with Agriculture Sales. Family and Consumer Science will add Parenting B to keep in line with state requirements for career pathway. The Business Department will drop Sports and Event Marketing and Advanced Marketing. The marketing pathway will be omitted. Multimedia Publishing A/B will be added, along with an E-Commerce pathway. New language was put into effect for the finals policy. The policy now reads: All courses will have a cumulative assessment to be worth 20% of the final grade, and will be completed at the scheduled time for the final for that class in the trimester. Any exceptions to this must be approved by the administration in advance of the scheduled time for the final of that course. ORDER 18-03 – Tara Graziano made a motion for the changes to be accepted. Emily Robbins seconded the motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

- **8. PERSONNEL:** Tim Isaacs made mention that two coaching positions are open--one for head volleyball coach, the other for head golf coach.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT: Council adjourned at 4:25 PM.

NEXT MEETING DATE: February 21, 2018 @ 4:00PM

Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin Recording Secretary

